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RE: Linc Energy Scheduling conference

Salzburg, Bruce <BSalzburg@crowell.com> Wed, Oct 23, 2013 at 3:49 PM
To: Jim Ruby <jim.ruby@wyo.gov>, Shannon Anderson <sanderson@powderriverbasin.org>, Amber Wilson
<amber@wyomingoutdoorcouncil.org>, jeremiah williamson <jeremiah.williamson@wyo.gov>, David Searle <fdsearle@marathonoil.com>

Cec: Joe Girardin <joe.girardin@wyo.gov>, John Knepper <john.knepper@wyo.gov> "

Jim:

Service by e-mail is sufficient for me. F I L E D
OCT 2 4 2013

Jim Ruby, Executive Secretary
Environmental Quality Council

Bruce A. Salzburg ]

bsalzburg@crowell.com
Main: 1.307.996.1400 | Direct: 1.307.996.1417

Mobile: 1.307.214.6106

Crowell & Moring LLP | www.crowell.com

205 Storey Blvd., Ste. 120
Cheyenne, WY 82009 3

Privileged and Confidential
Attorney-Client Communication
Attorney Work Product

This message may contain privileged and confidential information. IF IT WAS SENT TO YOU BY MISTAKE, DO NOT READ IT. Instead, please notify the
sender (or postmaster@crowell.com) by reply e-mail, and delete this e-mail. Unauthorized dissemination, forwarding or copying of this e-mail is

strictly prohibited.
L]
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From: Jim Ruby [mailto:jim.ruby@wyo.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 3:46 PM

To: Shannon Anderson; Amber Wilson; Salzburg, Bruce; jeremiah williamson; David Searle
Cc: Joe Girardin; John Knepper

Subject: Linc Energy Scheduling conference

Dear Counsel:

The scheduling conference will be at 8:15 a.m. in the Board of Equalization Board Room, 1st floor west of the Herschler building in
Cheyenne. There will not be a court reporter present unless | hear an objection from one of you.  If you will be attending by phone please
send your phone number to joe.girardin@wyo.gov no later than this Friday at 12:00 noon. Also after review of the objections from WOC
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and PRBRC there seems to be two contested issues. One is the aquifer reclassification and the second is the aquifer exemption.

Jurisdictional issues can be raised by the Council on its own motion. There is a question of whether or not the Council has jurisdiction to

hear the aquifer exemption issue. Please come prepared on Monday to discuss that issue. If you have any questions please feel free to
contact me.

Finally, if you are willing to receive notice and senice by email instead of by regular mail please let me know as soon as possible.

Jim Ruby ¢

E-Mail tc and from me, in connection with the transaction
of public business, is subject to the Wyoming Public Records

Act and may be disclosed to third parties.
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